

From: "Talens, James" <JTalens@steptoe.com>
To: "Kennedy, Kenneth" <KKennedy@steptoe.com>, "Kris M...
Date: Mon, Jul 26, 1999 2:32 PM
Subject: Aero - Motorola - Correction

There appears to have been an error in the Motorola Aero STA/Exp. applications that has led to a figure of 153 W (ERP) for the cellular downlink band, i.e., in the 869-894 MHz band. That figure should have been 19.5 dBW per channel instead of 24 dBW per channel. The revised figure translates to 50 W (ERP) in the 30 kHz channel, i.e., 8.9 W of actual power. Of course, the license is conditioned on all affected cellular licensees consenting -- and no interference -- so this . Thanks to Steve, Mike and Doug for working through this problem with us and providing the corrected STA. The underlying license application should be conformed to these numbers as well.

Many thanks.

Jim

James M. Talens
Steptoe & Johnson LLP
1330 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20036
(tel) 202.429.8177
(fax) 202.261.9834

<<Talens, James.vcf>>